THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO
OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT SEAN ELO-RIVERA

NINTH DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 20, 2023
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers, The Public, Community-Based Organizations
FROM: Council President Sean Elo-Rivera, District 9 y
SUBJECT: Call for Nominations to the Commission on Police Practices

In accordance with SDMC 826.1105, the City Council is responsible for appointing all members of the
Commission on Police Practices. Council Policy 000-13: Procedure for Mayor and Council Appointments
includes a process for Councilmembers to submit nominations to fill these seats. Nominations from the public,
community-based organizations, or the Commission on Police Practices shall also be considered.

There are currently four vacancies on the Commission on Police Practices, for which the nomination period will
open on November 20, 2023, and run through December 13, 2023, at 11:59 p.m. The seats to be filled are the

following:
e At-lLarge
e At-lLarge

e District 6 Representative
e District 9 Representative

The public and community-based organizations may nominate a candidate by filling out a nomination form at
sandiego.gov/city-council/nomination-form. The public and community-based organizations may submit one
nominee for each seat. The Council shall only consider nominations made by the public and community-based
organizations if nominees accept their nomination in writing and complete their application found at
onboard.sandiego.gov/application/board/4830.

Each Councilmember may also submit one nominee for each seat. In the appointment process,
Councilmembers shall submit a nomination packet, which shall include the nomination memo, a copy of the
completed onboard application, and any additional information in support of such nominee. Councilmembers
shall submit all nomination packets directly to applytocpp@sandiego.gov.

cc Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk


https://www.sandiego.gov/city-council/nomination-form
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